
 

 

 

 

 

 
NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 

COMMISSION MEETING 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 

COLUMBUS, OHIO 43215 

SCIOTO CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

Thursday, March 13, 2014, 1:30 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1:30 p.m. 1. Welcome and Introductions – Marilyn Brown, Chair 

 Recognition of Bob Lawler 

 

1:45 p.m. 2. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of February 13, 2014 Commission Meeting Minutes 

 

1:46 p.m. 3. Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, MORPC 

 

 Special Guests and Presentations 

 

1:55 p.m. 4. Featured Shared Services: Mifflin Township – Nancy White, Mifflin Township Fiscal 

Officer 

 

2:00 p.m. 5. The State of Zoning  in Central Ohio – Andy Taylor, MORPC  Planning & 

Environment 

 

 Committees 

 

2:05 p.m. 6. Regional Policy Roundtable – Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher, Chair 

a. Legislative Update – Steve Tugend, Kegler Hill Brown & Ritter and Laura 

Koprowski, MORPC Public & Government Affairs Director 

 

 7. Transportation Policy Committee – Marilyn Brown, Chair  

2:15 p.m. a. Call to Order – Marilyn Brown, Chair 

2:16 p.m. b. Monthly Progress Report – Robert Lawler, MORPC Transportation Systems & 

Funding Director 

 

2:25 p.m. c. Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) Amendment – Maria Schaper, MORPC 

Transportation Systems & Funding 

 

2:35 p.m. 

 

d. Consent Agenda 

 Approval of February 13, 2014 Transportation Policy Committee Meeting 



Commission/Transportation Policy Committee Agenda 

March 13, 2014 

Page 2 

 
 Minutes 

 Proposed Resolution T-1-14: “AUTHORIZING THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL 

PLANNING COMMISSION AS THE DESIGNATED RECIPIENT FOR SECTION 

5310 FUNDS AND TO FILE APPLICATIONS WITH THE FEDERAL TRANSIT 

ADMINISTRATION FOR THE COLUMBUS URBANIZED AREA” 

 Proposed Resolution T-2-14:  “AMENDING THE STATE FISCAL YEAR (SFY) 

2014-2017 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM” 

 

2:40 p.m. e. Adjourn Transportation Policy Committee – Marilyn Brown, Chair 

 

2:41 p.m. 8. Motion to Approve Actions of the Transportation Policy Committee 

 

2:42 p.m. 9. Other Business 

 

2:45 p.m. 10. Adjourn – Marilyn Brown, Chair 

 
 

There is a reception for Bob Lawler following the Commission Meeting. 
 
 
 

PLEASE NOTIFY SHARI SAUNDERS AT 614-233-4169 OR ssaunders@morpc.org  
IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 

 
 

The next Commission Meeting is 
Thursday, April 10, 2014 at 1:30 p.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

 

mailto:ssaunders@morpc.org


Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

 

Commission 

Meeting Minutes 

 

 

Thursday, February 13, 2014 

1:30 p.m. 

 

Commission Members 

Karen Angelou 

Stacey Boumis 

Eric Brandon 

Marilyn Brown 

Steve Campbell 

Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher 

Franklin Christman 

Derrick Clay 

Nathan Coey for B.J. King 

Mike Compton 

John Cunningham 

Tracie Davies 

Michael Ebert 

Steve Gladman 

Matt Greeson 

Marsha Grigsby 

Marian Harris 

Tracy Hatmaker 

Dan Havener 

Pamela Hykes O’Grady 

Erik Janas 

Anthony Jones 

Steve Kennedy 

Ben Kessler 

Greg Lestini 

Rory McGuiness 

Bonnie Michael 

Robert Myers 

Megan O’Callaghan 

Eric Phillips 

Bryan Rhoads 

Cornell Robertson for  

Dean Ringle 

Tom Rybski for Ben Collins 

Jim Schimmer 

Don Schonhardt 

Ike Stage 

Dennis Stapleton 

Ted Staton 

Joe Stefanov 

Steve Stolte 

Scott Tourville 

Ellen Walker 

Bill Yaple

 

Associate Members 

Jeff Cabot Sue Ward for Jamie Grube  

 

Policy Committee Members 

Holly Mattei 

Tory Richardson 

Thom Slack 

Ira Weiss 

 

 

Staff 

Bernice Cage 

Kerstin Carr 

Mark Crosten 

Daniel Eisenberg 

Mary Ann Frantz 

Nick Gill 

Shawn Hufstedler 

Ciel Klein 

Laura Koprowski 

Robert Lawler 

Eileen Leuby 

Sarah McQuaide 

William Murdock 

Deborah Murphy 

Ronnie Nimps 

Christina O’Keeffe 

Nancy Reger 

Shari Saunders 

Nathaniel Vogt 

 

Guests 

Terry Foegler, City of Dublin 

Lucas Haire, City of Canal Winchester 

Amy Lowe, FCEO 

Clyde Seidle, City of Hilliard 

Kelly Reagan, City of Columbus 

Lloyd Pierre-Louis, Kegler Brown Hill & Ritter 

 

 

Chair Marilyn Brown called the Commission Meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. 

 

Welcome and Introductions – Marilyn Brown, MORPC Chair 

Marilyn Brown welcomed new members Megan O’Callaghan, City of Dublin, and John Cunningham, Union 

County. 

 



Commission Meeting Minutes 

February 13, 2014 

Page 2 

 
Derrick Clay announced the Black Enterprise Conference is returning to Columbus May 14-17, 2014 at the 

Hyatt Regency. The conference will attract close to 1,000 attendees. 

 

Chair Brown invited interested members to attend the Bylaws Committee meeting following today’s 

Commission meeting. 

 

Matt Greeson announced the Nominating Committee has met and is finalizing recommendations. 

 

Consent Agenda 

Karen Angelou made a motion to approve the consent agenda, second by Ellen Walker; motion passed.   

 

Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, MORPC Executive Director 

William Murdock reminded members to send feedback on MORPC’s new website. Contact Eileen Leuby or 

Sarah McQuaide for passwords to the members only section. 

 

The kick-off meeting for the Housing and Community Services Working Group was Friday, January 31, 2014. 

Commission members should expect a short survey from the Working Group, which hopes to have 

recommendations for the Commission this summer.  

 

William Murdock, Eric Philips, Matt Greeson, and Laura Koprowski attended the National Association of 

Regional Councils National Conference of Regions in Washington, DC. Laura Koprowski and Steve Tugend led 

a session on “Positioning Your Region for Success: A Sharing of Policy Processes” at the February 9-11, 2014 

conference. On Wednesday morning, the team visited Central Ohio delegates and/or staff members including 

Rep. Tiberi, Senator Brown, and Senator Portman. Steve Tugend made additional visits Wednesday afternoon. 

 

Upcoming MORPC events: 

 Newly Elected Officials Workshop – Led by Ginny Barney on Tuesday, February 25, 2014, MORPC. 

 State of the Region – Registration is open for the Thursday, April 17, 2014 luncheon at the Downtown 

Hilton. Peter Calthorpe, named one of 25 “innovators on the cutting edge” by Newsweek Magazine for 

his work redefining the models of urban and suburban growth in America, is the keynote speaker.  

There are over 300 registered for this limited seating event. Contact Eileen Leuby for the registration 

password for the special member rate of $65/seat or $650/table. 

 County Seat Visits – Scheduling tours in conjunction with Columbus 2020. The tours will focus on 

economic development. 

 Associate Members Event – Associate Members will share strategic planning, thoughts and ideas 

later this spring.  

 

2014 Tools and Trends: 

 Housing Study Follow-up – Terry Foegler is giving a review of the January 22, 2014 CMC Forum, which 

featured the housing study by Arthur C. Nelson, at today’s meeting. 

 Zoning trends in Central Ohio – Released this month, the inventory analysis of zoning trends in Central 

Ohio is a collaboration of MORPC and the Columbus Board of Realtors.  

 Regional Energy Plan – Scheduled for release in March, the regional energy plan and analysis is in 

final peer review this week. 

 Regional Growth Impact Model – April kick-off. 

 

Proposed Resolution 05-14: “ACCEPTING PLAIN TOWNSHIP (FRANKLIN COUNTY) AS A MEMBER OF THE MID-

OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION (MORPC)” – William Murdock 

Bonnie Michael made a motion to approve Resolution 05-14, second by Joe Stefanov; motion passed. 

 

Proposed Resolution 06-14: “ACCEPTING BLENDON TOWNSHIP (FRANKLIN COUNTY) AS A MEMBER OF THE 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION (MORPC) – William Murdock 



Commission Meeting Minutes 

February 13, 2014 

Page 3 

 
Bill Yaple made a motion to approve Resolution 06-14, second by Derrick Clay; motion passed. 

 

Proposed Resolution 07-14: “ACCEPTING FRANKLIN SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT (FSWCD) AS 

AN ASSOCIATE MEMBER OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION (MORPC) – William Murdock 

Ellen Walker made a motion to approve Resolution 07-14, second by Joe Stefanov; motion passed. 

 

Proposed Resolution 08-14: “ACCEPTING MIFFLIN TOWNSHIP (FRANKLIN COUNTY) AS A MEMBER OF THE 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION (MORPC) – William Murdock 

Bill Yaple made a motion to approve Resolution 08-14, second by Rory McGuiness; motion passed. 

 

Special Guests and Presentations 

 

Featured Shared Services: Columbus Refueling Stations – Kelly Reagan, City of Columbus Fleet Manager 

Kelly Reagan gave an update on the City of Columbus Infrastructure for Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) 

Fueling Stations. While the facilities are built to accommodate 53-foot tractor-trailers and heavy-duty trucks, 

they can service smaller vehicles. Local communities can create a billing agreement with Columbus to use the 

stations. The current price for public entities is $1.80/gas gallon equivalent (gge). The current price for private 

companies is $2.07/gge. This includes the cost of credit card processing and the federal excise tax.   

 

DataSource 2.0 – Nancy Reger, MORPC Regional Data & Mapping Director, Daniel Eisenberg, MORPC 

Regional Data & Mapping 

Nancy Reger and Daniel Eisenberg demonstrated DataSource 2.0, an online interactive data visualization tool 

that allows users to create maps/charts/tables using information they have tailored to their need. The web 

address for DataSource 2.0 is www.datasourcecolumbus.org/; it can also be access through MORPC’s 

website.    Community Research Partners (CRP) trains users how to use the site; MORPC supplies technical 

support. Nancy Reger recognized MORPC Team Members Daniel Eisenberg and Rob Powell for their work in 

developing DataSource 2.0. 

 

Housing Report Update – Terry Foegler, City of Dublin Strategic Initiatives/Special Project Director 

Terry Foegler gave a summary of the housing study by Arthur C. Nelson presented at the January 22, 2014 

Columbus Metropolitan Forum. The study provides information to help communities make data-informed 

decisions regarding future growth and development. 

 

Diversity & Inclusion Report and 2014 Work Plan  - Bernice Cage, MORPC Public Information & Diversity 

Manager 

Bernice Cage gave a report on MORPC’s 2013 accomplishments and next steps for 2014 for the agency’s 

Diversity & Inclusion Work Plan.  Marilyn Brown thanked Bernice Cage, Shawn Hufstedler and Derrick Clay for 

their work on this important process. 

 

Committees 

 

Regional Policy Roundtable –Marliee Chinnici-Zuercher, Roundtable Chair 

The Regional Policy Roundtable met January 23, 2014. Senator Bacon spoke on SJR 6 and HB 69. Members are 

welcome to bring items to the Roundtable. Contact Laura Koprowski so she can include it on the agenda. 

 

City of Canal Winchester Mayor Michael Ebert is seeking support for Rickenbacker Airport to receive KC-46As. 

He encouraged members to attend the February 27, 2014 public meeting on the subject and to write support 

letters to legislators. 

 

 Legislative Update –Lloyd Pierre-Louis, Kegler Brown Hill & Ritter and Laura Koprowski, MORPC Public & 

Government Affairs Director 

Lloyd Pierre-Louis and Laura Koprowski gave the legislative update and highlighted the following issues: 

o HB 5 

http://www.datasourcecolumbus.org/
http://www.morpc.org/index
http://www.nrdc.org/transportation/files/columbus-metro-area-trends-report.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/pdf/2013DiversityInclusionSummaryofAchievements.pdf


Commission Meeting Minutes 

February 13, 2014 

Page 4 

 
o HB 69 

o Capital bill 

o License plate tax 

o SCR 25 

o HB 324 

o HB 319 

 

Transportation Policy Committee – Marilyn Brown, MORPC Chair  

Chair Marilyn Brown called the Transportation Policy Committee Session to order at 2:48 p.m.  The session 

adjourned at 3:05 p.m. Separate minutes are attached. 

 

Approve Actions of the Transportation Policy Committee 

Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher made a motion to approve the actions of the Transportation Policy Committee, 

second by Marian Harris; motion passed. 

 

The Commission Meeting adjourned at 3:06 p.m.  

 

 

 

 

Marilyn Brown, Chair 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission  



1 
 

 

MORPC Monthly Agency Report 

February 2014 

 
Public and Government Affairs  

Laura Koprowski – lkoprowski@morpc.org 

 

2014 State of the Region 

MORPC’s signature event, State of the Region, is scheduled for April 17, 2014 at the new Hilton 

Downtown Hotel. Registrations are coming in quickly and the event is already over half way sold out. 

Registration for the luncheon event is available online at MORPC’s website. MORPC local 

government and associate members are eligible to purchase discounted tickets at $65 per person 

and $650 per table of 10 guests. Discounted tickets can be purchased online at www.morpc.org and 

entering the promotion code “member”. For registration questions, please contact Garth Weithman 

at gweithman@morpc.org or 614-233-4127. 

 

We thank the Columbus Zoo & Aquarium for developing a new partnership with us for this year’s 

event. The zoo will be bringing a variety of animals to interact with our guests during the networking 

session of the luncheon. 

 

We are happy to announce two new additional supporting sponsors: COTA and The Ohio State 

University. Total sponsorship to date is $24,500. A limited number of sponsorship opportunities are 

still available and Board members are encouraged to provide contacts of potential sponsors to 

Eileen Leuby at eleuby@morpc.org.  

 

Online Communications Update 

MORPC ran its first sponsored Facebook campaign from February 18 – 25, 2014 promoting the 

State of the Region luncheon. For $39.95 the post reached 7,262 individuals, with 110 

engagements (clicks, comments or shares), and 39 seats were registered. The reach and 

engagement achieved was far greater than typical Facebook posts, and MORPC will take advantage 

of this fresh form of advertising for future promotions.  

 

DataOhio Initiative 

On February 25, Nancy Reger, Director of Regional Data & Mapping, testified before the House 

Shared Services and Government Efficiency Subcommittee in support of the following bills 

introduced by Representative’s Duffey & Hagen: 

- HB321 – DataBoard Ohio – To create the DataOhio Board, and to specify requirements for 

posting public records online. 

http://www.morpc.org/
mailto:gweithman@morpc.org
mailto:eleuby@morpc.org


2 
 

- HB323 – Online Public Data Catalog – To establish an online catalog of public data at 

data.ohio.gov. 

- HB324 – Local Government Information Exchange Grant Program – To establish the Local 

Government Information Exchange Grant Program and to make an appropriation. 

 

Along with support testimony, MORPC made a recommendation for language to be added allowing 

other entities, like Regional Planning Commissions, to be eligible to apply for the Local Government 

Information Exchange Grants to assist members or groups of members in getting their data online. 

 

Statehouse Visits 

Laura Koprowski, along with the team from Kegler Brown, met with Central Ohio Senators to discuss 

MORPC’s opposition to HB5 – Municipal Income Tax Uniformity and HB69 – Traffic Law Photo-

Monitoring Devices. 

Media Efforts 

Press Releases were distributed to the local media on Blendon, Plain, Mifflin Townships & Franklin 

County Soil & Water Conservation District joining MORPC, March Homeownership Classes and Air 

Quality Alert.   

 

The Air Quality Alert generated an appearance by Evelyn Ebert on TBN, “Joy in Our Town” TV show to 

discuss air quality.  The show will air March 14 at 1:00 p.m., March 15 at 4:00 a.m., and March 17, 

2014 at 11:30 a.m. Evelyn Ebert was interviewed on WTVN and WOSU radio stations and the 

Columbus Dispatch on the Air Quality Alert. 

 

The Columbus Dispatch mentioned MORPC as an agency that provides home repairs during an 

article on services for seniors. 

 

Katherine McConnell with Columbus CEO interviewed with William Murdock on commuter travel in 

the Columbus region and local, state and federal governments role in transportation initiatives.  The 

article is scheduled to come out in the April issue of Columbus CEO. 

 

Public Involvement & Marketing Efforts 

The CAC meeting was held February 3.  MORPC’s Attributable Funding Program - Updated Principles 

& Procedures  and FTA §5310 Designated Recipients were presented.  

 

MORPC reviewed and provided comments on the 2014 Global Report.  The Title VI Assessment, 

which accompanies the 2015 Transportation Planning Work Program was reviewed and completed. 

The 2014 Freight Conference will be held in Columbus, September 18 and 19 at the Hyatt Regency.  

MORPC is assisting in the planning of the conference.   

 

 Membership Report 

MORPC hosted its first “Newly Elected Workshop Dinner”.  Eight members from the communities of 

Worthington, Reynoldsburg, Pataskala, Urbancrest, Grandview Heights, and Upper Arlington 

attended.  Former Upper Arlington City Manager and Mayor, Ginny Barney, facilitated the workshop 

which covered becoming an authentic leader and ensuring effective fiduciary practices.   

 



3 
 

Blendon, Mifflin, and Plain Townships were all confirmed as members at the February Commission 

meeting. Franklin Soil and Water Conservation District was confirmed as an Associate Member. 

Prospective member visit presentations were completed to Mifflin, Franklin and Jefferson Township 

Trustees, and the city of Lancaster. William Murdock and Eileen Leuby completed membership visits 

with Dublin, Westerville, Reynoldsburg and Pataskala.   

 

MORPC produced its first membership video for membership recruitment and to communicate the 

many benefits of MORPC membership.   

 

Eileen Leuby represented MORPC at the Greater Columbus Arts Council “Arts in Our Community: 

Roles and Results" forum, and an International Federation of Library Associations and Institutions 

(IFLA) reception (an effort by Experience Columbus and the Columbus Metropolitan Library to bring a 

potential world conference to Central Ohio.) 

 

Transportation  

Robert Lawler – rlawler@morpc.org 

 

Metropolitan Transportation Plan 

A memo is being distributed during the March committee meetings identifying ODOT projects that are 

advancing which necessitates an amendment to the 2012-2035 Metropolitan Transportation Plan 

(MTP).  Team members are identifying if there are additional projects to be included in the 

amendment.  Any project not currently on the MTP that will use federal funding and go to 

construction before July 2016 needs to be included in the MTP amendment. 

 

Highways and Planning 

The review of the Federal Functional Classification System for the roadway system is continuing.  To 

facilitate the review, MORPC created a web mapping application for use by jurisdictions within the 

region to review the classifications and submit proposed changes to roads within their communities.  

MORPC team members is reviewing these proposed changes and coordinating among the 

communities and other jurisdictions adjacent to our MPO region.  The proposed revisions will be 

circulated back to the agencies in the next couple of weeks for further review and coordination.  A 

set of proposed changes to the Functional Classification System will be submitted to ODOT and 

FHWA in early spring.  

 

Transit/Human Services 

Team members participated in the Cleveland Avenue Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) technical working 

group meeting on February 20, 2014.  The meeting discussed proposed BRT station locations along 

the corridor.  Also, the updated project schedule was discussed.  The working group will finalize BRT 

station locations at the March meeting. 

Team members provided information on MORPC’s relationship with COTA at the Accessible 

Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC) meeting at COTA’s office.   

Assistance continued on the Rickenbacker workforce mobility issue.  Background information is 

being gathered (past attempts to solve issue, transit ridership numbers, etc.), and we are 

coordinating the completion of employer surveys to better understand the issues.  Initial information 

on the evaluation of origin and destination trips to a Rickenbacker employer was completed and 

presented to the Rickenbacker employer group.  Team members attended a Rickenbacker Employee 

Assistance Network (REAN) meeting to discuss how MORPC can assist in their workforce mobility 

issue. 



4 
 

 

RideSolutions  

RS team members are working with Grove City, Harrison College and other stakeholders in the Grove 

City community. The team is working toward creating and implementing a sustainable Transportation 

Demand Management (TDM) consortium. This group is working to collectively strengthen the 

transportation options for employees who work and/or live in the Grove City area.  The working group 

is in the process of compiling a needs and behavior transportation assessment.  

 

The RS team members are assisting in connecting the clients of The US Together Coalition to 

vanpooling and carpooling options.  This unique workforce initiative includes the staffing services of 

the Adecco employment agency to address the needs of both transportation and job preparedness 

issues.  The coalition is projecting job placement opportunities for clients throughout the RS 12-

county service area.   

 

RS team members attended the Columbus 2020 - Columbus Regional Workforce Analysis 

presentation and discussion meeting.  The RS program will play a major role identifying sustainable 

transportation to work options for individuals from five identified labor sheds. 

 

Freight/Intermodal 

Comments and questions were provided to ODOT on ODOT's Statewide Freight Study.  Team 

members attended MODE's workforce committee meeting where results from a study on the 

Columbus Region labor force was presented by the consultant. 

 

Team members participated in the first 2014 Columbus Region Logistics Council (CRLC) meeting 

and made a brief presentation to inform the CRLC members of MORPC's freight planning efforts, 

including revising the region's freight district boundaries, updating the freight fact book, and 

addressing mobility issues at Rickenbacker. MORPC is working with CRLC to strengthen freight 

planning initiatives in the year 2014, and coordination with CRLC to educate public officials, 

employers, developers and members of the public of the importance of incorporating transit 

infrastructure in road construction projects, which is critical to employee mobility within freight 

districts. 

 

The draft primary freight network as proposed by the FHWA is reviewed. Comments provided to 

FHWA requested that a portion of Alum Creek Drive and Rickenbacker Parkway in its entirety be 

included in the PFN to ensure Rickenbacker's freight-based economic vitality. 

 

The 2014 Ohio Freight Conference will take place in Columbus in September. MORPC is assisting the 

Toledo MPO in organizing this conference (workshops, freight facility tour, speakers, etc). 

 

Infrastructure Funding 

MORPC Attributable Funding 

The comment period on the Final Draft of the Principles and Procedures documents closed on 

February 23, 2014 and no comments were received.  Team members identified some minor tweaks 

to the application form.  The final Principles and Procedures will be presented for adoption during the 

April meeting cycle. 

 

  



5 
 

OPWC 

Team members submitted District 3 Round 28 recommended SCIP and LTIP applications and 

summary reports to the Ohio Public Works Commission.  Applications and final agreements will be 

prepared by July 1, 2014 for 11 projects in Franklin County.  One project from Plain Township, 

Bevelhymer Road, was submitted for a second chance of funding through the Small Government 

Commission (SGC).  The SGC meets in May to announce awards. Letters are sent for Round 28 

applicants, notifying them of the status of their awards for SCIP or LTIP funding. 

 

District 3 received seven final Round 8 Clean Ohio Conservation Fund applications from Franklin 

County Metro Parks, Columbus Parks & Recreation, the Village of Lithopolis and Jefferson Township.  

Applicants are requesting $3,280,504 in funding and District 3 has $3,254,242. 

TRAC 

The TRAC schedule for 2014 is below. 

o Applications will be due in May (exact date TBD),  

o ODOT analysis and scoring will occur during the summer 

o MORPC will work with members and the business community to establish regional priorities 

for the submittals during the summer as well. 

o October meeting cycle - MORPC transportation committees will vote on Central Ohio 

priorities.  

o Central Ohio TRAC Public Hearing ODOT Central Office, Auditorium 10/16/2014 9:00 AM 

o TRAC will vote on the DRAFT list; ODOT Central Office, Conference Room GA 12/18/2014 

10:00 AM 

o Early 2015 the TRAC will vote on the final list.  

 

Regional Data and Mapping 

Nancy Reger - nreger@morpc.org 

 

Collaboration and Joint Projects 

MORPC team members and 20 GIS staff from eight other communities met at the software company 

ESRI to clarify steps to resolve technical difficulties associated with the shared data project called 

LBRS.  A follow up meeting with the cities of Columbus and Dublin was held with ESRI staff to work 

through workflow issues with these, the most complex communities. 

 

MORPC team members met with Franklin County Auditor staff to discuss potential shared service 

opportunities. Further discussions revolving around on-line GIS services for local communities, and 

continued joint participation in supplying data to a cloud-based base map project are being 

scheduled. 

 

MORPC hosted the quarterly regional GIS user group meetings for approximately 40 people. 

Presentations included a preview of the Delaware County Auditors website and their GIS data 

download tools, a show-and-tell by Gahanna on incorporating program scripts into GIS applications, 

and a presentation by MORPC of the on-line existing land use review web-site.  

 

Data & Mapping Involvement in Projects and Programs 

MORPC team members participated in the statewide GIS meeting with. The MORPC team is part of 

the planning committee for organizing the statewide GIS Conference to be held in Columbus October.  

 



6 
 

Team members for MORPC provided testimony to the House Shared Services and Government 

Efficiency Subcommittee in support of Bills 321, 323, and 324 pertaining to creating a state Data 

Board, an on-line statewide Data Catalogue, and grants to help communities migrate their data on-

line. 

 

The Data & Mapping Department presented an overview of the Arthur C. Nelson housing report to 

the MORPC Housing & Community Services Working Group. Information was shared and discussed 

about the potential impact on housing needs based on changing demographics in the region. 

 

Revisions are in process to the maps and charts associated with the Regional Energy Action Plan 

incorporating additional geographies to more fully represent the MORPC membership area. 

 

The 2014 State of the Region and the 2014 MTP Report Card are close to completion; data and 

drafts are in the collection/preparation stage. 

 

Data & Mapping team members prepared comments on the Community Research Partners Global 

Report. 

 

Support for Members and the Community at Large    

A system wide map of the DataBus transit system is complete. In addition, maps were created 

aligning the system with poverty to show how DataBus services are reaching people in need.  

 

The Data & Mapping team is working to provide support for workforce related efforts taking place 

around the Rickenbacker area. Data & Mapping team members prepared a number of maps for 

Jefferson County. 

 

Planning & Environment 

Kerstin Carr, Ph.D. - kcarr@morpc.org 

 

Active Transportation Planning 

Team members met with Reese Neader, JM Rayburn, and Caitlin Rice of Forge Columbus to talk 

about their grassroots Forge Ahead project to plan for better pedestrian, bike, transit, and 

automotive infrastructure. Directors from Transportation Systems & Funding, Data & Mapping, and 

Planning & Environment attended, as well as key project staff on the Active Transportation Plan, 

Metropolitan Transportation Plan, and Complete Streets Toolkit. 

 

Team members met with Columbus mobility staff to discuss coordination of their transportation 

planning efforts and ours. In particular, Columbus shared updates on their bike user map, 

bicentennial bikeway plan, and multi-modal transportation plan. 

 

Safety Planning 

Team members attended the ODOT Traffic Academy's Safety Studies course. The course material will 

help assist team members in conducting and understanding the various aspects of safety studies. 

 

MORPC is hosting a meeting to finalize the first phase of projects for the systematic safety 

improvement program. Team members met with ODOT in February to determine the details for 

procuring and installing the following three types of countermeasure improvements at selected 

locations:   



7 
 

 replace existing signals with LED signals with reflective backplates 

 implement FHWA signage plan for stop controlled intersections  

 install flashing LED stop signs at stop controlled intersections. 

 

Sustaining Scioto 

USGS completed its model and is simplifying the information for presentation at the next stakeholder 

meeting. Watershed is broken up into many different sub basins; at this point, USGS is looking into 

what ones would be most important for developing adaptive management strategies.  

 

Team members attended the Central Ohio Stormwater Expo and presented the Sustaining Scioto 

project. About 150 people representing engineers, private firms, and government entities 

responsible for stormwater were in attendance. 

 

Greenways Program 

The main purpose of the meeting was to initiate a goal setting process that will be used to guide the 

focus of the working group for the next two years. About 20 members were in attendance. 

 

MORPC held a Regional Education Forum focused on agricultural stormwater runoff and nutrient 

management. David Brandt, a Fairfield County farmer, spoke about covered crops and sustainable 

farming practices that eliminate the need for fertilizer and significantly reduce water runoff. 

Presentations were also given by Franklin Soil and Water Conservation District about nutrient 

management in an urban setting and ODNR about best practices for managing nutrients in soil. A 

total of 25 people were in attendance at the forum.  

 

Local Food 

Through requests from HUD and the Michigan State University Center for Regional Food Systems, 

MORPC made presentations on three panels at the four-day New Partners for Smart Growth 

Conference in Denver in mid-February. Team members outlined MORPC’s approach to building a 

coalition, planning a regional food system, an overview of the HUD-funded project now called the 

Food District @ Weinland Park, and lessons learned from the HUD project.  

 

Energy and Air Quality 

Christina O'Keeffe - cokeeffe@morpc.org  

 
Overview:  

The Residential Energy Efficiency program is undergoing a process improvement through Six Sigma 

and Lean that included diagnosis and measuring the variables affecting the delivery of services. The 

team performed a process mapping of the current state and identified areas of waste and delays. 

Individual sub-projects, such as the cycle time of performing inspections, are being indentified for 

analysis, improvements, countermeasures and controls.  

  

Key Activities 

 

Air Quality  

An Air Quality Alert was issued for particle pollution February 10 and 11, 2014 due to weather 

conditions trapping pollutants close to the surface. It was the first winter-time alert for particle 

pollution since 2009. Team members are exploring opportunities to support alternative fuels 

deployment efforts.  

 

Energy & Air Quality Working Group 



8 
 

The group met and discussed HB 319 along with SCR 25 which bans the use of LEED for state 

funded buildings. The group recommended that MORPC join efforts in opposing SCR 25. MORPC 

signed onto a letter with the U.S. Green Building Council Central Ohio Chapter and other 

stakeholders. 

 

Residential Energy Efficiency Program  

Team members are busy with delivery services for income eligible households to receive inspections 

and weatherization services. Since 2013, more than 80 households were served through 

inspections/audits through the Columbia Gas of Ohio's WarmChoice Program, the State of Ohio's 

Home Weatherization Assistance Program (HWAP), Electric Partnership Program (EPP), and American 

Electric Power (AEP)'s Community Assistance Program. The team is trending at 110% of goals in final 

inspections and completing jobs.  

 

ME3/Climate Showcase Communities  

Nine manufacturing companies are currently participating in the ME3 program, with a tenth still in 

process. Additional Central Ohio companies are considering the program. In February, the MORPC 

team facilitated a presentation with a company in Hilliard.  A newsletter promoting ME3 success 

went out in the Ohio EPA and Ohio Manufacturers’ Association newsletters. Momentive in Newark 

also reached out to local media about their initial program benefits after completing the energy 

assessment.   

 

Regional Energy Action Plan  

Energy & Air Quality team members are in the process of compiling input from peer reviewers, 

conducting additional research, and finalizing edits to the plan to be released by the end of March.   

 

Materials Management Working Group   

The next meeting is on March 26, 2014. Team members are engaged with partners to finalize 

amendments to the Green Event Guide and plan for next steps in further promotion of the document.  

 

(Former) Center Advisory Council  

The next meeting will take place on March 14, 2014. The MORPC team incorporated the Advisory 

Council’s previous input into a recommendation for a top level sustainability-focused committee on 

Commission and presented to the By-Laws Committee, which encouraged the MORPC team to 

present the recommendations. The next Advisory Council meeting will include discussion of final 

recommendations before moving to the By-Laws Committee.  

 

Housing and Community Services (HCS) – January 2014 

Kathy Werkmeister – kwerkmeister@morpc.org 

 

Counseling 

Counseling team members continue to be busy with new foreclosure clients.  The Ohio Development 

Services Agency awarded MORPC a $100,000 Down Payment Assistance grant.   

 

Community Housing Improvement Program (CHIP)  

Rehab team members has identified all of the grant recipients for the Pataskala CHIP.  Team 

members is processing the final applications and managing ongoing rehab and repair projects.   

 

The Ohio Development Services Agency monitored the Pickaway County CHIP program completed in 

2013.  The monitors informed MORPC team members that there are no findings or concerns.   

 

  



9 
 

Housing Repair and Rehabilitation 

Rehab team members continues to take applications and manage rehabilitation work in Franklin 

County, the Weinland Park area of the City of Columbus, and the City of Pataskala.  Rehab team 

members are ramping up to begin work in the City of Columbus’ Franklinton area. 

 

All units for the current Franklin County Urgent/Home Repair (FCHR) program funding  round are 

identified and the rehab team members are working to complete the 48 units of service.  Rehab 

team members began the next round of the Franklin County Home Repair program, which includes 

approximately 55 units of service.   

 

Rehab team members are finishing the construction of 20 housing units of the Franklin County 

Single Family Rehabilitation program; 18 of the 20 units are completed or near completion.  Rehab 

team members began the intakes and applications for next round of the Franklin County Single 

Family Rehabilitation program consisting of up to 8 units. 

 

Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP) 

Preconstruction work continues on the final NSP home purchased through the Franklin County NSP-1 

program in Prairie Township.   

 

Housing and Community Services Working Group (H&CS WG) 

The H&CS WG held its second and third meetings on February 14 and 28. 

  

MORPC Administration 

Shawn Hufstedler – shufstedler@morpc.org 

Deborah Murphy – dmurphy@morpc.org 

 

MORPC’s 2013 financial statement audit begins in March. The Kennedy Cottrell Richards auditors 

will again perform the audit for the seventh year in a row as part of a new four year contract. Our lead 

auditor and partner remain the same as the last several years, which should help with continuity and 

efficiency.  

 
Open Positions  

Currently recruiting for one Case Manager for the Energy & Air Quality Department, one position has 

been filled with a start date of March 24, 2014. 

 

Second interviews for a Sr. Administrative Assistant to be shared by the Planning & Environment 

Department and the Map & Data Department are underway. 

 

Team members are currently recruiting for Administrative & Marketing Coordinator for the Energy & 

Air Quality Department. Transportation Systems & Funding and Planning & Environment are each 

recruiting for interns for their respective departments.  

 

Training 

MORPC team members are scheduled to participate in training called “Learning the Language of 

Multiple Generations” as part of MORPC’s continuing diversity & inclusion efforts.  Commission 

members are welcome to attend the training on April 8, 2014 from 1 pm to 5 pm, by contacting 

Deborah Murphy at dmurphy@morpc.org .  



 

 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Officers and Board Members 

Transportation Policy Committee 

Transportation Advisory Committee 

Citizen Advisory Committee 
 

 

FROM: Maria Schaper, Associate Planner;  

Nick Gill, Assistant Director of Transportation and Funding 

 

DATE: March 7, 2014  

 

RE: 2012-2035 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Amendment  

 
This memo is to provide information on two projects that will be coming before you this spring to be 

included in an amendment to the 2012-2035 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP).  We are also 

requesting that if there are additional projects that should be included in the MTP amendment, you 

provide the project information to us. 

 

Background 

As the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for the Columbus area, MORPC is required to 

maintain a long-range, multimodal transportation plan for the transportation study area (MPO area), 

known as the Metropolitan Transportation Plan or MTP.  A new MTP is developed and adopted by 

MORPC on a four-year cycle per federal law.  The MTP makes the greater Columbus region eligible to 

receive a large amount of federal transportation funding ($200M +/- allocated to ODOT, COTA, DATA, 

or MORPC) to improve, maintain and operate highways, public transit, bikeways, sidewalks, and 

related facilities.  Transportation projects within the MPO area must be included in the MTP to be 

eligible to receive federal funding.   

 

The current MTP, 2012-2035 Metropolitan Transportation Plan, was adopted in May 2012.  The next 

MTP is not scheduled to be completed until May 2016.  Therefore, any project using federal funds 

and having a construction phase beginning before July 2016 must be included in the currently 

adopted MTP.   

 

Requested MTP Project Additions 

ODOT has been studying the two freeway segments listed below for reconstruction.  In the course of 

its study of the segments, ODOT has identified the need to add lanes to these segments in addition 

to just rebuilding what is there.  ODOT's schedule anticipates these projects going to construction 

prior to July 2016.  However, these freeway lane additions are not included in the MTP.  Thus, ODOT 

has requested the following two projects be added to the 2012-2035 MTP: 

 



2012-2035 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Amendment 

March 7, 2014 

Page 2 

 

 I-71 from Stringtown Road to SR 315, Major Widening-Freeway - widen freeway from 

3 lanes to 4 lanes each direction; $78,000,000 (specific ODOT PID is 93497) 

 I-70 from Hilliard-Rome Road to I-270, Major Widening-Freeway - widen freeway from 

3 lanes to 4 lanes each direction; $52,900,000 (specific ODOT PID is 25594) 

 
MTP Amendment Process 

Amending the MTP is rare and requires the following steps: 

1. Updating the air quality conformity determination 

2. An explanation of how the MTP fiscal balance is maintained 

3. Public notice and comment period of the MTP changes 

 

Because of the work involved in amending the MTP, we would like to identify any additional projects 

to be included in the MTP.  Any project not currently in the MTP that will use federal funding and go 

to construction before July 2016 needs to be included in the MTP amendment.  If your agency has a 

project that needs to be included in this MTP amendment, please provide the information to Maria 

Schaper at mschaper@morpc.org (614-233-4153) by April 1, 2014.  By late April we will complete 

steps one and two above, post the information on the website and begin a public comment period.  

An MTP amendment resolution would come before the committees for consideration in May or June. 

 

If you have any questions contact Maria Schaper (mschaper@morpc.org or 614-233-4153) or Nick 

Gill at ngill@morpc.org or 614-233-4151. 

 

 

 

NTG:MS:bsn 

 
 

 

 

mailto:mschaper@morpc.org
mailto:ngill@morpc.org


Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

 

Transportation Policy Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

 

 

Thursday, February 13, 2014 

2:48 p.m. 

 

Transportation Policy Committee Members 

Karen Angelou 

Stacey Boumis 

Eric Brandon 

Marilyn Brown 

Steve Campbell 

Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher 

Derrick Clay 

Nathan Coey for B.J. King 

Mike Compton 

Tracie Davies 

Michael Ebert 

Steve Gladman 

Matt Greeson 

Marsha Grigsby 

Tracy Hatmaker 

Dan Havener 

Pamela Hykes O’Grady 

Erik Janas 

Anthony Jones 

Steve Kennedy 

Ben Kessler 

Greg Lestini 

Holly Mattei 

Rory McGuiness 

Bonnie Michael 

Robert Myers 

Megan O’Callaghan 

Eric Phillips 

Bryan Rhoads 

Tory Richardson 

Cornell Robertson for  

Dean Ringle 

Tom Rybski for Ben Collins 

Jim Schimmer 

Don Schonhardt 

Thom Slack 

Ike Stage 

Dennis Stapleton 

Ted Staton 

Joe Stefanov 

Scott Tourville 

Ellen Walker 

Ira Weiss 

Bill Yaple

 

Commission Members 

Franklin Christman John Cunningham Steve Stolte 

 

Associate Members 

Jeff Cabot Sue Ward for Jamie Grube  

 

Staff 

Bernice Cage 

Kerstin Carr 

Mark Crosten 

Daniel Eisenberg 

Mary Ann Frantz 

Nick Gill 

Shawn Hufstedler 

Ciel Klein 

Laura Koprowski 

Robert Lawler 

Eileen Leuby 

Sarah McQuaide 

William Murdock 

Deborah Murphy 

Ronnie Nimps 

Christina O’Keeffe 

Nancy Reger 

Shari Saunders 

Nathaniel Vogt 

 

Guests 

Terry Foegler, City of Dublin 

Lucas Haire, City of Canal Winchester 

Amy Lowe, FCEO 

Clyde Seidle, City of Hilliard 

Kelly Reagan, City of Columbus 

Lloyd Pierre-Louis, Kegler Brown Hill & Ritter 

 

  

Chair Marilyn Brown called the Transportation Policy Committee Meeting to order at 2:48 p.m. 

 

Monthly Progress Report – Robert Lawler, MORPC Transportation Director 

 Highway Trust Fund – There are insufficient funds to meet obligations beginning in August. Possible 

delayed payments to states and transit may occur if Congress does not act.  



Transportation Policy Committee Meeting Minutes 

February 13, 2014 

Page 2 

 
 Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC) Schedule – Applications are due in May (exact date to 

be determined).  Regional priorities established this summer. MORPC transportation committees will 

vote on Central Ohio priorities in October. 

 Ohio Conference on Freight – MORPC Team Members are actively involved in planning this conference 

that usually takes place in Toledo, but is moving to Columbus this year. The conference is September 

18-19, 2014 at the Hyatt Regency. 

 FTA 5310 Designated Recipients – MORPC Transportation Systems & Funding Team Member Mary 

Ann Frantz reported that a resolution will be presented in March recommending MORPC as the 

Designated Recipient of FTA Section 5310 funds for the Columbus Urbanized Area (UZA). Because of 

MAP-21, large urbanized areas must now designate a recipient for FTA Section 5310 Funds. The 

anticipated amount for Central Ohio is $997,000 FFY. Ms. Frantz asked members to review the memo 

provided in the meeting packet. Contact Ms. Frantz with questions. Her contact information is in the 

memo. 

 

MORPC Attributable Funding Program Principles & Procedures Update – Nick Gill, MORPC Transportation 

Systems & Funding 

Nick Gill gave an update on MORPC’s Attributable Funding Program Principles & Procedures. The MORPC 

Attributable Funds Committee has drafted principles and procedures for federal transportation dollars that 

pass through the MPO. The drafts are out for public comment through February 23, 2014. The final principles 

and procedures will be presented for adoption in April. Mr. Gill recognized Nathaniel Vogt and Ronnie Nimps 

for their work on the principles and procedures documents. 

 

Approval of January 16, 2014 Transportation Policy Committee Meeting Minutes 

Rory McGuiness made a motion to approve the January 16, 2014 Transportation Policy Committee Meeting 

Minutes, second by Pamela Hykes-O’Grady; motion passed.   

 

The Transportation Policy Committee Meeting adjourned at 3:05 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Matt Greeson, Secretary 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission  



 

 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Officers and Board Members 

Transportation Policy Committee 

Transportation Advisory Committee 

Citizen Advisory Committee 

 

FROM: 

 

 

Mary Ann M. Frantz, Principal Planner 

DATE: 

 

March 7, 2014 

SUBJECT: 

 

Resolution T-1-14  “REQUESTING APPOINTMENT OF THE 

TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE AS THE DESIGNATED 

RECIPIENT FOR FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION SECTION 

5310 FUNDS FOR THE COLUMBUS URBANIZED AREA” 

 

 
This resolution requests that the Governor of Ohio appoint the Transportation Policy Committee as 

the metropolitan planning organization (MPO) for the Columbus Urbanized Area, as the “Designated 

Recipient” for the Federal Transit Administration’s (FTA's) Section 5310 program, Enhanced Mobility 

of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Section 5310.  In order for these funds to be used in the 

Columbus Urbanized Area (CUA) a “Designated Recipient” must be appointed.  This appointment will 

impose certain responsibilities, described later, on the Designated Recipient.   

 

Background 

Prior to MAP-21, FTA Section 5310 Program funds had been apportioned to and administered 

statewide by the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) for 80% of the purchase of equipment to 

support transportation services for the elderly and people with disabilities where existing 

transportation is unavailable, inappropriate, or insufficient. 

 

With the passage of MAP-21, the Section 5310 Program was revised and expanded to include some 

activities from the former New Freedom Program.   

 

 Funds will now be apportioned to and administered by a “Designated Recipient” in each 

urbanized area with a population over 200,000.  ODOT will continue to administer the 

program for rural and small urban areas. 

 

 Apportionments are determined each federal fiscal year (FFY) based on the number 

of seniors and individuals with disabilities.    

 



Memo  

Proposed Resolution T-1-14 

Page 2 

 

 Eligible traditional projects carry over from the previous Section 5310 Program, including 

Rolling Stock, Passenger Facilities, Support Facilities & Equipment, Lease of Equipment, 

Contract for Service, or Mobility Management.  In the past, area private non-profits have 

received 80% of the capital cost to purchase vehicles with or without a lift or equipment, 

such as computer hardware, software or radios.  

 In addition to traditional projects, the expanded Section 5310 program now includes 

activities that were eligible under the former New Freedom Program to provide more funding 

to enhance mobility for seniors and people with disabilities.  These former New Freedom 

activities include: 

 

 improvements that exceed the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)  

 public transportation projects to improve access to fixed-route transit  

 public transit projects (capital or operating ) expressly designed for seniors and people 

with disabilities, where transit is insufficient, inappropriate or unavailable 

 alternatives to public transportation that assist seniors and people with disabilities with 

transportation  

 

 The “Designated Recipient” may use up to 10% of program funds to administer the program, 

plan, and provide technical assistance. 

 

The table below is a possible scenario of how the funds could be used.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appointment of the MPO as the §5310 Designated Recipient 

MORPC staff has been unable to find another agency willing to take on the role of §5310 Designated 

Recipient.  Consequently, staff is proposing the MPO take on the program administration 

responsibilities for the Section 5310 Program funding.  Being a “Designated Recipient” does come 

with some additional requirements and new roles for MORPC.  Additional responsibilities include:    

 

 Directly responsible to FTA  

 Develop a Program Management Plan  

Recipient Use of Funding Proportion 
FFY 2013 

Apportionment 

Designated 

Recipient  

Program 

Administration  
10%  $97,319  

Subrecipients  

Traditional §5310 

Projects  
55%  $535,255  

Additional 

(expanded) Public 

Transportation 

Projects  

35%  $340,614  

Total  
 

100%  $973,191 



Memo  

Proposed Resolution T-1-14 

Page 3 

 

 Project Selection and Grant Management 

 Vehicle and Capital Purchasing  

 Vehicle/Capital and Program Management and Monitoring  

 Subject to periodic reviews  

By taking on the responsibility of FTA Section 5310 funding, MORPC can use its unique position and 

experience to allocate funding annually.    

 The MPO covers the entire CUA and has experience in specialized transportation, supporting 

infrastructure, and working with the FTA. 

 The MPO has experience allocating federal transportation dollars throughout the region. 

 The MPO has assisted ODOT with this program for over 25 years.  

 

Action Needed by the Transportation Policy Committee 

Approval of this resolution will request appointment by the Governor for the MPO to be the 

“Designated Recipient” of FTA Section 5310 funds for the CUA.  

 

Next Steps 

Once the Transportation Policy Committee approves this resolution, the Governor of Ohio, through 

ODOT will appoint the MPO as the Designated Recipient Section 5310 funds and then FTA will 

complete that designation.  

 

 

 

Attachment: Resolution T-1-14 

 

 

 

 



 

RESOLUTION T-1-14 

 

“REQUESTING APPOINTMENT OF THE TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE AS THE DESIGNATED RECIPIENT FOR 

FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION SECTION 5310 FUNDS FOR THE COLUMBUS URBANIZED AREA” 

 

WHEREAS, the Federal Transit Administrator has been delegated authority to award federal financial assistance for 

transportation projects; and 

 

WHEREAS, public transit funds, Section 5310 (Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities) are 

apportioned to large urbanized areas based on various criteria set forth in the federal law and regulation, and 

 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Policy Committee of the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC) is the 

metropolitan planning organization (MPO) for the Columbus, Ohio urbanized area; and 

 

WHEREAS, MORPC proposes to become the “Designated Recipient” to administer these funds according to Federal 

Transit Administration (FTA) Policy and Program Guidance and regional priorities; and 

 

WHEREAS, MORPC prepared the original Coordinated Plan adopted in 2008 and updated in 2012, identifying gaps 

and strategies to improve transportation services for underserved populations; and 

 

WHEREAS, these grants or cooperative agreements for federal financial assistance will impose certain obligations 

upon the Designated Recipient and Subrecipients such as to file and execute applications for federal assistance 

with FTA; provide annual certifications and assurances and other documents required by FTA; establish and conduct 

a process to solicit and award funding to eligible applications, procure equipment and other project components, 

and to monitor the awarded projects; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Central Ohio Transit Authority and the Delaware County Transit Board support MORPC's becoming the 

Designated Recipient; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Citizen Advisory Committee at its March 3, 2014 meeting, and the Transportation Advisory 

Committee at its March 5, 2014 meeting, recommended adoption of this resolution by the Transportation Policy 

Committee; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING 

COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That it requests the Governor of Ohio to appoint it as the Designated Recipient for §5310 (Enhanced 

Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities) funds for the Columbus Urbanized Area with all 

of the responsibilities incumbent upon that appointment.   

 

Section 2. That the preceding Sections will take effect subject to the appointment by the Governor and the 

receipt of no significant public comment by May 9, 2014.   

 

Section 3. That this committee finds and determines that all formal deliberations and actions of this committee 

concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were taken in open meetings of this 

committee. 

 

     

      ___________________________________________ 

      Marilyn Brown, Chair 

      Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

 

      ___________________________________________ 

      Date 

 

Prepared by: Transportation Staff 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Officers and Board Members 

Transportation Policy Committee 

Transportation Advisory Committee 

Citizen Advisory Committee 

 

FROM: 

 

Nick Gill, Assistant Director, Transportation Systems and Funding 

DATE: 

 

March 7, 2014 

SUBJECT: 

 

Proposed Resolution T-2-14: “Amending the State Fiscal Year 

(SFY) 2014-2017 Transportation Improvement Program” 

 
Proposed Resolution T-2-14 will add or modify 20 projects on the SFY 2014-2017 TIP with 

commitments totaling over $116 million.  These changes are necessary to enable these projects to 

advance using the identified sources of funding and to maintain fiscal constraint.  ODOT will include 

these changes in a request to FHWA and FTA to amend the STIP in April.  

 

Attachment 1 to the resolution provides a description of the funding and scope of each project, 

including a description of the bicycle and pedestrian components.  The following projects in the 

amendment have a commitment of MORPC-attributable funds: 

 

 Columbus: Gender Rd and Refugee Rd Intersection Modification 

 COTA: Bus Replacement 

 Franklin County: Regional Resurfacing Program  

 

Below is an explanation of the proposed changes to the TIP.  

 

Columbus received some additional safety funds from ODOT for right-of-way on the Gender Rd and 

Refugee Rd intersection project.  The resolution would increase the right-of-way funding on the TIP.  

It would not change the amount of MORPC’s commitment of $1.36 million for construction, but 

would reflect that construction has been delayed from SFY 2015 to SFY 2016. 

 

COTA is requesting minor adjustments to update the funding, phase, year, project description, and 

quantity.  No changes are being made to the MORPC-attributable funds committed to COTA’s Bus 

Replacement. 

 

Delaware Area Transit Agency (DATABus) is amending one project from purchasing two passenger 

shelters to conduct a planning study identifying local funding sources to match future state and 

federal funds.  

 



Memo  

Proposed Resolution T-2-14 

Page 2 

 
Franklin County is requesting additional MORPC-attributable STP funds for the Regional Resurfacing 

Program.  The final construction cost estimate would exceed the cap on STP funds by $178,000.  

The STP funds for any one jurisdiction will remain limited to four lane-miles of roadway, as originally 

agreed upon, and require a 20 percent match from the local jurisdiction.   

 

ODOT District 6 requested the following modifications to the TIP: 

 Increase funds available for construction of modifications to the I-270/Cleveland 

Avenue interchange, including the replacement of the Cleveland Avenue bridge deck 

over I-270, in Sharon and Blendon townships and Columbus. 

 Increase funds available for construction of upgrades to ramp meter equipment at 

various locations for the Columbus Freeway Management System.  

 Increase funds available for construction of noise walls north and west of I-270 and 

Linworth Road in Columbus.   

 Add a project to maintain three bridges over I-70 at Ohio, Champion and Linwood 

avenues in Columbus. 

 Add a project to construct modifications to the intersection of US 33 and Bixby Road 

in Madison Township.  

 Add a project to install Pedestrian Hybrid Beacons (HAWKs) signals on Hayden and 

Morse roads in Columbus. 
 

ODOT Office of Transit has requested the addition to the TIP of one Specialized Transportation 

Program project for Canal Winchester Human Services, Inc.  They will receive a grant from the 

Federal Transit Administration (FTA) toward the purchase of one lift-equipped vehicle and computer 

software.  

 
 

NTG:NJV:bsn 

 

Attachment: Proposed Resolution T-2-14 

 



#*

!(
")

")")")

#*

")
")

§̈¦70

§̈¦270

§̈¦270

§̈¦670

§̈¦71

§̈¦71

£¤62

£¤33

£¤23

£¤23

£¤40

£¤23

£¤33

£¤62

£¤36

£¤23

£¤40
£¤40

£¤36

£¤62

£¤42 ¬«656

¬«158

¬«47

¬«161

¬«229

¬«521

¬«665

¬«315

¬«37

¬«3

¬«750

¬«37

¬«4

¬«256

¬«674

¬«317 ¬«16

¬«3

¬«204

¬«310

¬«104

¬«257

¬«317

¬«203

¬«605

¬«745

¬«61

¬«257

WOODTOWN RD

TR E NTON RD

COLLEGE AVE

MAIN ST

MINK STREET RD

MA
IN 

ST

S S
EC

TIO
N L

IN
E R

D

MOCK RD

TAYLOR RD

FRANK RD

N C
LE

VE
LA

ND
 AV

E

ELDER LN

HOR SES HO ERD

N H
AM

ILT
ON

 RD

SUMMIT VIEW RD

POLAR IS PKWY

LEWIS CENTER RD

HOLTON RD

E COLLEGE AVE

PA
RS

ON
S A

VE

PA
RK

WO
OD

 AV
E

CHESHIRE RD

GLICK RD

LIB
ER

T Y
RD

N S
UN

BU
RY

 RD

SNOUFFER RD

DA R BY C REEK DR

SULLIVANT AVE

E MAIN ST

REFUGEE RD

FODOR  RD

W LANE AVE

COSGRAY RD

WILL IAMS RD

FISHINGER RD

MANLEY RD

WEST CASE RD

MO OBERRY ST

HARD RD

T RABUE RD

ROBERTS RD

HA
RR

IS O
NS

T

DUBLI NRD

GEORGESVILLE RD

WA
TK

IN
S R

D 
SW

KA
RL

 R
D

JOHNSTOWN RD

SHIER-RINGS RD

HOME RD

KING AVE

ORION PL

EASTON WAY

W NORTH BR OADWAY

K ITZ
MIL L

ER
R D

WHITE RD

P OR TR
D

HA
MI

LTO
N R

D

BIXBY RD

ROWE RD

SUNBURY R
D

CENTRAL COLLEGE RD

OAKLAND PARK AVE

REFUGEE RD

COOPERRD

SMILEY RD

GA
NT

ZR
D

LAZELLE RD

CL
EV

EL
AN

D A
VE

RADNOR RD

ROHR RD

HIG
H 

ST

HOSKINS RD

CENTERBURG

RD

AR
LIN

GT
ON

 AV
E

GR
AH

AM
 RD

WINCHESTER RD NW

ME
RE

DIT
H R D

HE
ND

RO
N 

RDNO
RT

ON
RD

S
WA

GG
ON

E R
R D

NORTON RD

MA
IZE

 RD

GROVES RD

LEE
 RD

S O LD
3C

HW
Y

E WHITTIER ST

WINCHESTER PIKE

EAKIN RD

HARRIO TT RD

AS
KIN

S R
D CHATT ERTON RD

E POWELL RD

BOWTOWN
RD

E LIVINGSTON AVE

AGLER RD

ALKIRE RD

DE
MO

RE
ST

RD

FISHER  RD

COUNT Y
RO

AD
60

5

HOME R D

BRIGGS RD

L ITHOPOLIS RD

E LONGST

MOR SE RD

GROVE CITY RD

OPOSSUM RUN RD

JO
YC

EA
VE

FA
IRW

OO
D A

VE

E 17TH AVE

BRAND R D

BAUS CHRD

ACKERMAN RD

E 2ND AVE

OHARRA RD

EB
RIG

HT
 RD

DELLINGERRD

WI
LL

IA M
SS

T

OT
IS 

ST

HYATTS RD

SH
OO

K 
RD

DER ING AVE

N WALNUT ST

DARBY ST

MA
PL

E C
AN

YO
N A

VE

SP
IND

LE
R 

RD

MCCUTCHEON RD

N S
PR

ING
 R

D

E HUDSON ST

VALLEYVIEW DR

PARK RD

BETHEL RD

TU
SS

IC
ST

RE
ET

RD

W GRANVILLEST

BIG RUN SOUTHRD

E 5TH AVE

MARYLAND AVE

STI MMEL RD

N LIBERTY ST

IND
IAN

OL
A A

VE

MCCOY RD

LISLE AVE

E 11TH AVE

RENSCH RD

MOR SE RD

SAWBURY B LVD

S MAINS T

MCKI NL EY AVE

CH
ES

HIR
E S

T

N L
IBE

RT
Y S

T

AVERY RD

N MAIN ST

E WEB ER RD

CLARK STATE RD

S Y
EA

RL
ING

 RD

BUR NTP ON D RD

CLIME RD

S HIGH ST

FERRIS RD
CORR RD

RO
BI N

WO
OD

AV
E

HANO VER R D

LO
CK

BO
UR

NE
 RD

THURMAN AVE

OAK ST

N CEN
TER

 ST

E COOKE RD

HA
UG

HN
 RD

BR
EN

TN
ELL

AV
E

E LINCOLN AVE

VANS VALLEY RD

HO
OV

ER
RD

L AN CAS TER A VE

BROADVIEW RD

INNIS RD

LOCKVILLE RD

PITT SBURGH DR
HO

UK
 R

D

HIL
L R

D 
SO

UT
H

GEMINI PL

FIRSTGAT E DR

WATKINS RD

PEACHBLOW RD

GR EENLAWN AVE

LEONARDSBURG RD

W MOUN D ST

BR
UC

K 
ST

MAIN RD

GORSUCH RD

DAVIDSO N RD

AIRPORT RD

H AMILTONRD

CONCORD RD

REFUGEE RD NW

CEMETERY RD

S L
IBE

RT
Y S

T

OLIVE GREEN RD

BUTTS R D

FR
ED

R IC
KS

RD

SU
MM

IT 
RD

 SW

HARRISBUR G LONDON RD

HIL
L R

D 
NW

RO
ME

 CO
RN

ER
S R

D

E NORTH BROADWAY

W SCHROCK R D

OBETZ RD

ROS EHI LLRD

SCIOTO DARBY CREEK RD

CU
RT

IS
RD

LUKENS RD

BLACKS RD SW

BA
RN

ET
T R

D

S H
IGH

 ST

HALL RD

CLIME RD N

KILBOURNE RD

MI
LN

OR
 RD

S H
IGH

 ST

PAN
HAND LE

RD

CO
ND

IT  
RD

HAVENS CORNERS RD

DAVID RD

DEMPSEY R D

CA
RR

OL
L-N

OR
TH

ER
N 

RD
 N

W

S E
E D

SR
D

S LIBERTY ST

BEULAH RD

HILL
 RD

NOE
BIX BY RD

MILLS RD HARTFORD RD

B ERLIN STATION RD

LANE RD

SMI THS MILL RD

GROVEPORT RD

PE
TE

R H
OO

VE
R R

D

MONKEY HOLLOW R D

AIRPORT DR

ZUBER  RD

CE
ME

TE
RY

 RD

HART RD

RINGS RD

NE
FF

 RD

MARCY RD NW

DILDINE RD

BEACH R D

BLACKS RD

WALNUT ST
MUIRFIEL D DR

WILS
ON RD

MEREDITH STATE RD

MOORE RD

RIVER RD

BRI NDL ERD

FONTANELLE RD

HAYES RD

CL
AY

PO
OL

 RD

SLOUGH RD NW

WRIGHT RD

STOVER RD

FANCHER RD

BR
I TT

O N
PK

WY

DAVIS RD

GARDNER RD

N T
HR

EE
B 'S

&
KR

D

N C
OU

NT
Y L

IN
E R

D

N OLD3 C HWY

O RE
GO

N
RD

TH
OM

AS
 RD

ELDERRD

N GALENA RD

COUNTY HOME RD

CU
BB

AG
E R

D

ST
AH

L R
D

LONDON LANCASTER RD

E DUBLIN-GRANVILLE RD

BEATTY  RD

KROPP RD

HOUCHARD RD

HEADLEYS MILL RD
SW

HAYDEN RUN RD

COOVER RD

STEAMTOWN RD

WILSON RD NW

JONESRD

TAWAY RD

ST
EIT

Z R
D

PATTERS ON RD

S J
AM

ES
RD

HU
NT

LE
YR

D

N
HIG H

S T

SA WMILL
PK WY

OL
EN

TA
NG

YR
IV E

R
RD

AL TO N
& D AR B YC R EE K

RD

COLERD

ST
EL

ZE
R R

D

F RA NTZ
RD

AMITY RD

KENNY
RD

N HAGUE AVE

HO
LT

 RD

NY
EA

R L
ING

R D

SA
WM

ILL
 RD

AM
AN

DA
-N

OR
TH

ER
N 

RD
 N

W

BA
BB

ITT
 RD

MI
NK

ST
SW

RE
ED

 RD

WILCOX RD

WORTH
I NGT

ON RD

PIC
KE

RI
N G

TO
N

R D
N W

LONDONRD

AFRICA RD

DUNHAM
R D

LA
CK

EY
 OL

D S
TAT

E R
D

TR
EM

ON
T R

D

N C
AS

SA
DY

 AV
E

TR
OY

 RD

OSTRANDER RD

GE
ND

ER
 RD

LITTLE TURTLE WAY

WARRENSBURG RD

R E
YN

O L
DS

BU
RG

-N
EW

AL
B A

NY
RD

LIN
W O

RT
HR

D

NEIL AVE

LE AP RD

H ILL IAR DR OMERD

TRUEMANBLVD

GA
L L

OW
AY

RD

S
UNB

U R
YRD

FLI
NT

 RD

CO
UR

TR
IGH

T R
D

S GAL ENA RD

AL
TO

N
R D

MI
L L

ER
-PA

UL
RD

ALU M
C REE K DR

N WILSON RD

EM ERALD
PKWY

WALKER RD

POST RD

BR
ICE

 RD

N W
ES

T S
T

S O
LD

 ST
AT

E R
D

SMOTHERS RD

L ONG RD

ST
YG

LE
R R

D 
N

S S
P R

ING
RD

N J
AM

ES
 R

D

PONTIUS RD

N
OL

D ST
AT

ER
D

BO
WE

N R
D

SCHLEPPI RD

AV
ER

Y R
D

LEPPERT RD

ELL IOTTR D
RED

BA
NK

RD

MC
NA

UG
HT

EN
 RD

LOTT
RD

DO
NN

 EI
SE

LE
 ST

ASHLEY
RD

MARLANE DR

RIC
HA

RD
SO

N R
D

LAW
REN

C E
R D

N W
AG

GO
NE

R R
D

CE
DA

R H
ILL

 RD
 NW

U L
RY

RD

BO
WE

N R
D N

W

SC
HO

TT
 R

D

CAR
TE

R'S
CO

RN
ER

RD

BIG
GE

RT
RD

H A RL EM
RD

PENN RD

YO
RK

 RD
 SW

2656

26
56

2656

2656

2656 26
56

26
56

SUNBURY

GALENA

OSTRANDER

DELAWARE

SHAWNEE
HILLS

ASHLEY

POWELL

LITHOPOLIS

PATASKALA

PICKERINGTONGROVE
CITY

LOCKBOURNE

GROVEPORT

OBETZ

CANAL
WINCHESTER

REYNOLDSBURG

GAHANNAUPPER
ARLINGTON

MARBLE
CLIFF

WESTERVILLE

BEXLEY WHITEHALL

RIVERLEA

WORTHINGTON

URBANCREST

VALLEYVIEW

HARRISBURG

NEW
ALBANY

DUBLIN

HILLIARD

COLUMBUS

GRANDVIEW
HEIGHTS

BRICE

MINERVA
PARK

2428
2910

24662796
2911

2911

2898

The inform ation shown on this m ap is com piled from  various
sources available to us which we believe to be reliable.
n:\arcg is\core\tip\2014_2017\tip am ndm t t-2-14.m xd feb14

This m ap prepared in cooperation with the U.S. Departm ent of
Transportation’s Federal Hig hway  Adm inistration and Federal
Transit Adm inistration, the Ohio Departm ent of Transportation,
and local com m unities.

")") ")

2898
2898
2898

S O
HIO

 AV
E

BRYDEN RDS GRANT AVE

HARMON AVE

MT VERNON AVE

PA
RS

ON
S A

VE

E MAIN ST

N HIGH ST

TAY
LO

R A
VE

E FULTON ST

W GAY ST
FAIR AVE

PLATO DR

E WHITTIER ST S C
HA

MP
ION

 AV
E

JAE
GE

R S
T

THURMAN AVE

CLEVELAND AVE

E GAY ST

E LONG ST

GO
VE

RN
OR

 PL

S DAVIS AVE

MI
LL

ER
 AV

E

MOHAWKST

LO
CK

BO
UR

NE
 RD

E MOUND ST

S FRONT ST

FR
AN

KL
IN 

PA
RK

 W

OAK ST

W WHITTIER ST

W RICH ST

MCDOWELL ST

N FRONT ST

S GRUBB ST

W MOUNDST

S 3RD ST

GREENLAWN AVE

S CYPRESS AVE

COLE ST

MCKINLEY AVE

W FULTON ST

NE
IL 

AV
E

KE
LTO

N A
VENOHIO

AV
E¬«3¬«315

£¤33
£¤62

£¤23£¤40
§̈¦71

§̈¦670

§̈¦70

DOWNTOWN   COLUMBUS

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission
111 Liberty Street

Columbus, Ohio 43215
614.228.2663
February 2014

Please check www.morpc.org for
updates to this map and project listing.

SFY 2014-2017
Transportation Improvement Program

Resolution T-2-14
Am endm ent to the TIP

Project Location Map

Ohio Location Map

LE
GE

ND

Major W idening
New Road

New Interchang e
Minor W idening /Safety  Im provem ent

Interchang e Modification
Intersection Modification

Maintenance/Resurfacing
Bridg e Repair/Replacem ent

Trafiic Sig nal Upg rade
Streetscape/Study /Other
Bik eway /Sidewalk /Transit
Streetscape/Study /Other

MORPC Project Identification

Construction Phase
FY 2014 - 2017

Construction Phase
after FY 2017

ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââââ

#*

!(

!(

#*

!(

")

ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââââ

!(

ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ ââââ

(Construction not part of TIP)

")

")

")

ââ ââ ââ ââ ââ

Planning  Area

100 100100 100 100 100100 100

#*#*

±
0 3 6

Miles

2905 Specialized Transportation Program
2869 Ramp Meter Upgrade

Unmapped Projects



RESOLUTION T-2-14 

 

“AMENDING THE STATE FISCAL YEAR (SFY) 2014-2017 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT 

PROGRAM” 

 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Policy Committee of the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

(MORPC) adopted the SFY 2014-2017 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) by Resolution T-5-

13; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Columbus has requested the modification of one project on the 2014-2017 

TIP as shown in Attachment 1; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Central Ohio Transit Authority has requested the addition and modification of projects 

on the 2014-2017 TIP as shown in Attachment 1; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Delaware Area Transit Agency has requested modification of one project on the 2014-

2017 TIP as shown on Attachment; and 

 

WHEREAS, Franklin County has requested the modification of one project on the 2014-2017 TIP as 

shown in Attachment 1; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Ohio Department of Transportation has requested the addition and modification of 

projects on the 2014-2017 TIP as shown in Attachment 1; and 

 

WHEREAS, the projects are consistent with the transportation policies, plans, and programs, 

including the most recent Transportation Plan adopted by the Transportation Policy Committee; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Citizen Advisory Committee at its meeting on March 3, 2014, and the Transportation 

Advisory Committee at its meeting on March 5, 2014, recommended approval of this resolution to 

the Transportation Policy Committee; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL 

PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That the MORPC SFY 2014-2017 TIP be amended to include the project information 

as shown in Attachment 1. 

 

Section 2. That it affirms that the fiscal balance of the SFY 2014-2017 TIP is maintained. 

 

Section 3. That the determination of conformity between the TIP and the State Implementation 

Plan (SIP) is hereby reaffirmed, as the projects are exempt from conformity 

requirements or have been included in the most recent conformity approval. 

 

Section 4. That this resolution will be transmitted to ODOT and all local agencies listed as 

sponsoring agencies in Attachment 1 for appropriate action. 

 



Resolution T-2-14 

Page 2 

 

 

 

Section 5. That the Transportation Policy Committee finds and determines that all formal 

deliberations and actions of this committee concerning and relating to the adoption 

of this resolution were taken in open meetings of this committee.  

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Marilyn Brown, Chair 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

_________________________________________  

Date 

 

Prepared by: Transportation Staff 

 

Attachment: 

1. Amended Project Information for the SFY 2014-2017 TIP 



Resolution T-2-14 
Attachment 1 - Amended Project Information 

Wednesday, February 26, 2014 Page 1 of 8 

 

 

 State FY 

2014 

Phase 

PE DD 

Source 

HSIP 

 Amount 

$67,313 

 

 

2014 
 

PE DD 
 

LOCAL  
 

$7,479 

2015 ROW HSIP  $318,000 
 

2015 
 

ROW 
 

LOCAL  
 

$182,000 
 

2016 
 

CON 
 

HSIP  
 

$2,600,000 
 

2016 
 

CON 
 

CMAQ-M  
 

$1,360,000 
 

MORPC Funds - Cap Amount 

2016 CON LOCAL  $1,087,778  

    Total: $5,622,570  

 

 

Agency: Canal Winchester HS Inc PID:  96587 TIP ID: 2905 MTP ID:  773 

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-One Lift Equipped Vehicle and Compute  Length (mi.): 

Project Type(s): Purchase Air Quality: E 
 

Description: One Lift Equipped Vehicle and Computer Software, Purchase, Specialized Transportation Program ODOT Office of 

Transit 

Bike Components: Not applicable. 

Ped Components: Not applicable. 

 State FY Phase Source  Amount 

2014 PURCH SEC 5310  $22,400 
 

2014 
 

PURCH 
 

Local-Transit  
 

$5,600 

    Total: $28,000 

Agency: Columbus PID:  90241 TIP ID: 2428 MTP ID:  1103 
 

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-CR222-Refugee Rd Length (mi.): 0.2 
 

Project Type(s): Intersection Modification Air Quality: E 
 

Description: Gender Rd at Refugee Rd, Intersection Modification, include widening intersection to provide two through lanes; 

exclusive right and left turn lanes on all approaches. 

Bike Components: Bicycle lanes. Add bicycle lanes on Gender Rd to project limits. Extend path on south side of Refugee from Gender to 

Long Rd. 0.2 mi. added to bike network. 

Ped Components: Sidewalk on 1 side. Provide extensions of existing sidewalks and connect to nearby intersections. 0.2 mi. added to 

ped network. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Funds in FYs prior to 2014 are not included in this report nor in the 2014-2017 TIP. 



Resolution T-2-14 
Attachment 1 - Amended Project Information 

Wednesday, February 26, 2014 Page 2 of 8 

 

 

 

Agency: COTA PID:  89978 TIP ID: 2004 MTP ID:  773 

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-COTA 2015-Bus Length (mi.): 

Project Type(s): Transit Purchase  Air Quality: E 
 

Description: COTA 2015 Bus Replacement 35' or 40', Transit Purchase, CNG 12 Buses - 11.12.01 

Bike Components: Bicycle racks. on buses 

Ped Components: Not Applicable. 

State FY  Phase  Source  Amount 

 2015 PURCH SEC 5307  $4,751,306  
 

2014 
 

PURCH 
 

CMAQ-M  
 

$2,732,272 
 

MORPC Funds - Cap Amount 

2014 PURCH Local-Transit  $683,068  
 

2015 
 

PURCH 
 

Local-Transit  
 

$1,187,827  

    Total: $9,354,473  

Agency: COTA PID:  90299 TIP ID: 2435 MTP ID:  12 

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-COTA Bus- Length (mi.): 

Project Type(s): Transit Purchase  Air Quality: E 
 

Description: COTA 2014 Bus Expansion, Transit Purchase, Eight (8) 30', Seven (7) 35', and Six (6) 40' CNG Bus Buy Total 21 

Buses 

Bike Components: Bicycle racks. 

Ped Components: Not Applicable. 

State FY  Phase  Source  Amount 

 2014 PURCH CMAQ-S  $523,198 
 

2014 
 

PURCH 
 

SEC 5307  
 

$4,502,019 

2014 PURCH Local-Transit  $1,454,132 

    Total: $6,479,349 

Agency: COTA PID:  90300 TIP ID: 2436 MTP ID:  12 

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-COTA 2015 Bus-Expansion Length (mi.): 

Project Type(s): Transit Expansion Capital  Air Quality: SA 
 

Description: COTA 2015 Bus Expansion, Transit Expansion Capital, 40' CNG Bus Buy 18 Buses (11.13.01) 

Bike Components: Bicycle racks. 

Ped Components: Not Applicable. 

 State FY Phase Source  Amount 

2015 OTHER SEC 5307  $7,126,960 
 

2015 
 

OTHER 
 

Local-Transit  
 

$1,781,740 

    Total: $8,908,700 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Funds in FYs prior to 2014 are not included in this report nor in the 2014-2017 TIP. 



Resolution T-2-14 
Attachment 1 - Amended Project Information 

Wednesday, February 26, 2014 Page 3 of 8 

 

 

 

Agency: COTA PID:  91748 TIP ID: 2559 MTP ID:  773 

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-COTA McKinley Ave-Renovation Length (mi.): 

Project Type(s): Transit Activity  Air Quality: E 
 

Description: COTA McKinley Ave Facility Renovation, Transit Activity, 11.44.03 

Bike Components: Not applicable. 

Ped Components: Not Applicable. 

 State FY 

2014 

Phase 

CON 

Source 

SEC 5307 

 Amount 

$8,262,268 
 

2016 
 

CON 
 

SEC 5307  
 

$4,000,000 

2014 CON SEC 5339  $4,585,239 
 

2016 
 

CON 
 

Local-Transit  
 

$33,181,229 

2014 CON Local-Transit  $5,512,757 

    Total: $55,541,493 

Agency: COTA PID:  91755 TIP ID: 2554 MTP ID:  1018 

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-COTA Downtown/Statehouse Shelters- Length (mi.): 

Project Type(s): Transit Activity  Air Quality: E 
 

Description: COTA Downtown/Statehouse Shelters, Transit Activity, Expansion 11.33.04 

Bike Components: Yes - Type to be determined. 

Ped Components: Transit shelters. 

State FY  Phase  Source  Amount 

2014 
 

2014 

CON 

CON 

SEC 5307 
 

Local-Transit 

$892,000 
 

$494,047 

Total: $1,386,047 

 
Agency: COTA PID:  92089 TIP ID: 2568 MTP ID:  773 

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-COTA Canal Winchester Park & Ride- Length (mi.): 

Project Type(s): Transit Activity/Operations Facility  Air Quality: E 
 

Description: COTA Canal Winchester Park & Ride, Transit Activity/Operations Facility, 11.31.04 PE, 11.32.04 ROW, and 11.33.04 

Construction 

Bike Components: Maybe - To be determined. 

Ped Components: Transit shelters. 

 State FY Phase Source  Amount 

2015 PE Local-Transit  $62,000 
 

2015 
 

ROW 
 

Local-Transit  
 

$1,600,000 

2015 CON Local-Transit  $844,233 

    Total: $2,506,233 

 
 
 
 

 
Funds in FYs prior to 2014 are not included in this report nor in the 2014-2017 TIP. 



Resolution T-2-14 
Attachment 1 - Amended Project Information 

Wednesday, February 26, 2014 Page 4 of 8 

 

 

 

Agency: COTA PID:  92570 TIP ID: 2588 MTP ID:  12 

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-COTA Northern Lights Transit Center- Length (mi.): 

Project Type(s): Transit Activity  Air Quality: E 
 

Description: COTA Northern Lights Transit Center, Transit Activity, Location to be determined 11.33.04 

Bike Components: Yes - Type to be determined. 

Ped Components: Yes - Type to be determined. 

State FY  Phase  Source  Amount 

 2015 PE Local-Transit  $1,559,704 
 

2015 
 

ROW 
 

Local-Transit  
 

$270,000 

    Total: $1,829,704 

Agency: COTA PID:  94357 TIP ID: 2634 MTP ID:  773 

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-COTA Cleveland Ave BRT - Project Devel  Length (mi.): 

Project Type(s): Transit Expansion Capital Air Quality: SA 
 

Description: COTA Cleveland Ave BRT - Project Development, Transit Expansion Capital, Bus Rapid Transit on Cleveland Ave PE 

and NEPA 13.31.20 

Bike Components: Yes - Type to be determined. 

Ped Components: Modify existing facilities. 

State FY  Phase  Source  Amount 

2014 PE ENVIR Local-Transit $1,804,899 

Total: $1,804,899 

 

Agency: COTA PID:  95182 TIP ID: 2801 MTP ID:  773 

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-COTACNG Requirements &-Renovations  Length (mi.): 

Project Type(s): Transit Activity Air Quality: E 
 

Description: COTA CNG Requirements & Renovation, Transit Activity, to the North and South Terminals at 25 E Rich St and 33 W 

Spring St 11.44.03 (Combined with PID 95346) 

Bike Components: No information provided by sponsor. 

Ped Components: No information provided by sponsor. 

State FY  Phase  Source  Amount 

2014 PURCH Local-Transit $5,427,107 

Total: $5,427,107 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Funds in FYs prior to 2014 are not included in this report nor in the 2014-2017 TIP. 



Resolution T-2-14 
Attachment 1 - Amended Project Information 

Wednesday, February 26, 2014 Page 5 of 8 

 

 

 

Agency: COTA PID:  97399 TIP ID: 2867 MTP ID:  773 

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-COTA Alternative Fare-Media Length (mi.): 

Project Type(s): Transit Activity  Air Quality: E 
 

Description: COTA Alternative Fare Media, Transit Activity, Medium and Study 

Bike Components: Not applicable. 

Ped Components: Not applicable. 

 State FY Phase Source  Amount 

2015 PURCH Local-Transit  $60,000 
 

2014 
 

PURCH 
 

Local-Transit  
 

$720,000 

    Total: $780,000 

Agency: DATA PID:  94984 TIP ID: 2770 MTP ID:  773 

Co-Route-Sec: DEL-DATA Planning Local Match Funding St Length (mi.): 

Project Type(s): Transit Activity  Air Quality: E 
 

Description: DATA Planning Local Match Funding Study, Transit Activity, ALI Code 44.24.00 

Bike Components: Not applicable. 

Ped Components: Not applicable. 

 State FY Phase Source  Amount 

2014 STUDY SEC 5307  $25,600 
 

2014 
 

STUDY 
 

Local-Transit  
 

$15,000 

    Total: $40,600 

Agency: Franklin County PID:  95486 TIP ID: 2656 MTP ID:  1021 

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-County Resurfacing-FY14 Length (mi.): 

Project Type(s): Resurfacing  Air Quality: E 
 

Description: Regional Resurfacing Program, Resurfacing, at various locations in the planning area. 

Bike Components: No change to existing conditions. 

Ped Components: No change to existing conditions. 

State FY  Phase  Source  Amount 

 2014 CON STP-M  $1,278,111 MORPC Funds 
 

2014 
 

CON 
 

LOCAL  
 

$651,023  

    Total: $1,929,134  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Funds in FYs prior to 2014 are not included in this report nor in the 2014-2017 TIP. 



Resolution T-2-14 
Attachment 1 - Amended Project Information 

Wednesday, February 26, 2014 Page 6 of 8 

 

 

 

Agency: ODOT 6 PID:  86292 TIP ID: 2466 MTP ID:  1020 
 

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-SR710-03.760 Length (mi.): 0.1 
 

Project Type(s): Interchange Modification/Bridge Deck Replac  Air Quality: SA 
 

Description: Cleveland Ave (SR-710) at I-270, Interchange Modification/Bridge Deck Replace, Superstructure replacement of 

steel beam structure. Various ramp improvements at Cleveland/270 interchange. Located in Columbus. 

Bike Components: Other. Includes a 10 ft wide graded shelf, south of the southernmost ramp, to accommodate a future multi-use path 

south of the project limits. 0.1 mi. added to bike network. 

Ped Components: Sidewalk on 1 side. East side only; 8 ft wide, except 7 ft wide on bridge. 0.1 mi. added to ped network. 

State FY  Phase  Source  Amount 

2014 
 

2014 
 

2014 
 

2014 

CON 

CON 

CON 

CON 

IM 

HSIP 

HBP 

STATE 

$5,454,000 
 

$898,290 
 

$2,944,800 
 

$1,033,010 

Total: $10,330,100 

 

Agency: ODOT 6 PID:  92381 TIP ID: 2869 MTP ID:   1021 

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-Ramp Meter-Upgrade Length (mi.): 

Project Type(s): ITS  Air Quality: E 
 

Description: Ramp Meter Upgrade, ITS, Upgrade existing ramp meter equipment and install new side-fired vehicle detection 

equipment for the Columbus Freeway Management system. 

Bike Components: None. 

Ped Components: None. 

State FY  Phase  Source  Amount 

2014 CON HSIP $1,197,000 

Total: $1,197,000 

 
Agency: ODOT 6 PID:  95085 TIP ID: 2796 MTP ID:  271 

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-IR270-22.350 (Noise W Length (mi.): 

Project Type(s): Noise Walls  Air Quality: E 
 

Description: Northwest quadrant of I-270 and Linworth Rd, Noise Walls, Lakes of Worthington community. Assoc with Project C, 

PID 81747. 

Bike Components: No change to existing conditions. 

Ped Components: No change to existing conditions. 

State FY  Phase  Source  Amount 

 2014 CON Bond  $1,442,000 
 

2014 
 

CON 
 

IM  
 

$133,920 
 

2014 
 

CON 
 

STATE  
 

$61,880 

    Total: $1,637,800 

 
 
 
 

 
Funds in FYs prior to 2014 are not included in this report nor in the 2014-2017 TIP. 



Resolution T-2-14 
Attachment 1 - Amended Project Information 

Wednesday, February 26, 2014 Page 7 of 8 

 

 

 

Agency: ODOT 6 PID:  96798 TIP ID: 2898 MTP ID:  1020 

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-IR070-15.50 Length (mi.): 

Project Type(s): Bridge Maintenance Activities  Air Quality: E 
 

Description: Ohio, Champion and Linwood avenues at I-70, Bridge Maintenance Activities, Replace parapets and vandal 

protection fencing and patch sidewalks. 

Bike Components: No change to existing conditions. 

Ped Components: Other. Patch sidewalks. 

State FY  Phase  Source  Amount 

 2015 CON NHPP  $643,500 
 

2015 
 

CON 
 

STATE  
 

$71,500 

    Total: $715,000 

Agency: ODOT 6 PID:  97452 TIP ID: 2910 MTP ID:  992 
 

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-US033-27.80 Length (mi.): 0.2 
 

Project Type(s): Intersection Modification Air Quality: E 
 

Description: US-33 at Bixby Rd, Intersection Modification, Add turn lanes on US 33 and prohibit through movement on Bixby Rd. 

Bike Components: No change to existing conditions. 

Ped Components: No change to existing conditions. 

State FY  Phase  Source  Amount 

 2015 CON HSIP  $336,600 
 

2015 
 

CON 
 

STATE  
 

$37,400 

    Total: $374,000 

Agency: ODOT 6 PID:  97656 TIP ID: 2911 MTP ID:  992 

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-Columbus HAWKs Signals- Length (mi.): 

Project Type(s): Signage  Air Quality: E 
 

Description: Columbus HAWKs Signals, Signage, Install Pedestrian Hybrid Beacons (HAWKs) signals on Hayden Rd just east of US 

33 and on Morse Rd at Sundance Dr. Columbus to initiate outreach to educate pedestrians, motorists and law 

enforcement on the use of these dev 

Bike Components: None. 

Ped Components: Signalized crosswalk. 

State FY  Phase  Source  Amount 

2015 CON HSIP $484,000 

Total: $484,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Funds in FYs prior to 2014 are not included in this report nor in the 2014-2017 TIP. 



Resolution T-2-14 
Attachment 1 - Amended Project Information 

Wednesday, February 26, 2014 Page 8 of 8 

 

 

 

 

Summary of Funding Sources 
 

 
Source  Description  Total Amount 

 

Bond State-Issued Bonds $1,442,000 

CMAQ-M Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality Improvement, Attributable to MORPC $4,092,272 

CMAQ-S Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality Improvement, Attributable to the State $523,198 

HBP Highway Bridge Program $2,944,800 

HSIP Highway Safety Improvement Program $5,901,203 

IM Interstate Maintenance $5,587,920 

LOCAL Local Public Agency Funds $1,928,280 

Local-Transit  Local Public Transit Authority $56,663,343 

NHPP National Highway Performance Program $643,500 

SEC 5307 Transit Formula Block Grants $29,560,153 

SEC 5310 Transit Specialized Transportation Program $22,400 

SEC 5339 Transit Bus and Bus Facilities $4,585,239 

STATE State Transportation Funds $1,203,790 

STP-M Surface Transportation Program, Attributable to MORPC $1,278,111 

Grand Total $116,376,209 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Funds in FYs prior to 2014 are not included in this report nor in the 2014-2017 TIP. 


